Niall Collins TD

Margaret Corbett, Meetings Administrator,
Newcastle West Municipal District
Limerick City and County Council

Aras William Smith O'Brien

Gortboy

Newcastle West

Co Limerick

15 April 2021

Dear Margaret,

| have written to the Minister for Justice in support of your motions.
Kind regards.

Yours sincerely,

i

Niall Collins TD
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Dail Eireann, Leinster House, Kildare Street, Dublin 2. & 01 6183000 ! g “ Dall
“ niall.collins@oireachtas.ie = www.nialicollinstd.ie & Elfef*‘ﬂn
© @NiallCollinsTD # NiallCollinsTD FIANNA FAIL

Department of Further and Higher Education, Research, Innovation and Science.



Niall Collins TD

Margaret Corbett, Meetings Administrator,
Newcastle West Municipal District
Limerick City and County Council

Aras William Smith O'Brien

Gortboy

Newcastle West

Co Limerick

16 April 2021

Dear Margaret,

Please see attached acknowledgement email from the Minister for Justice.
Kind regards.

Yours sincerely,
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THE REPUBLICAN PARTY

Department of Further and Higher Education, Research, Innovation and Science.



From: Ministers Office <no-reply@cloud.gov.ie>
Sent: Friday 16 April 2021 09:15

To: Niall Collins <Niall.Collins@oireachtas.ie>
Subject: DJE-MO0-03120-2021

Minister Niall Collins TD
Niall.Collins(@oireachtas.ie

16th April 2021
Re: Margaret Corbett

Minister’s Reference: DJE-M0-03120-2021

Dear Minister Collins,

[ write to acknowledge receipt of your correspondence dated 15th April 2021 regarding the
above named subject.

I will contact you again in due course.

Yours sincerely,

Helen McEntee T.D.
Minister for Justice

An Roinn Dli agus Cirt

Department of Justice

51 Faiche Stiabhna, Baile Atha Cliath 2, D02 HK52
51 St Stephen's Green, Dublin 2, D02 HK52



